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APR 27 1964 

Honorable Waggoner Carr 

Attorney General of Texas 

Austin, Texas 

Dear General: v4 

Mr. Leon De ilubert, Jr. of the Comission ste?f has 
brought to my attention a request. made of him by Assistant 

Attorney General Davis megerding the depositions taken by 
oe representatives in Dallas. Mr. Davis has supplied 

with a list of the witnesses ceposed and requests thet tne 
aeane indicate those witnesses whose testimony is considered 
most significant. 

I am not aware, of couse, of the reasons for this - 
request. It certainly is true that some of these witnesses will © 
be considered more significant b:- the Commission than others. 
However, our evaluation of the tustimony of these witnesses will 
constitute to a considerable extcat the basis of our Final Report, 
and I think it is premature to libel eny one witness or group of 
witnesses as more significant thra any other. I regret that we 
cannot comply with this request ind I an confident that you wi. 
understand our position. 

Sincerely, 
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Jo Lee Rankin 

General Counsel | 


